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March 25, 2019

VIA EMAIL & FIRST-CLLASS MAIL
Melanie Bachman, Esq.

Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)
Notification of Completion

Dear Executive Director Bachman:

This letter is respectfully submitted on behalf of our client, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
(“AT&T?) in response to your request for confirmation of compliance with D&M conditions for
the dockets listed below. Kindly note that AT&T advised that the wireless facilities that are the
subject of the dockets in the table below were constructed in compliance with D&M conditions.
The table below includes the “on-air” dates for each of the facilities.

Docket Municipality On-Air Date
Docket 375 Woodbury 12/23/2010
Docket 376 Newtown 12/27/2010
Docket 381 Lyme 3/25/2011
Docket 388 Woodbridge 6/30/2011
Docket 3905A East Haddam 10/21/2011
Docket 395B East Haddam 10/21/2011
Docket 411 0Old Saybrook 12/31/2012
Docket 420 North Stonington | 6/15/2018
Docket 442 Norwalk 11/30/2008

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this information.

Very truly yours,
—
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Lucia Chiocchio

ce: AT&T
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